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From: Brian O"Neal
To: Maeng, Byung (ECY)
Subject: RE: Contained-Out Determination Disposal Information - Former American Linen Supply Co.
Date: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:55:00 PM
Attachments: 700 Dexter - Outstanding Signed Manifests (072418).pdf

Byung –
 
Sorry for the delay in getting you these last few manifests.  The four outstanding manifests are
attached.  A few of the estimated weights I had when they were picked up were corrected at the
disposal facility and the revised total for these four loads is 39.46 tons.
 
Let me know if you need anything else on this.
 
 
Brian O’Neal, P.E.
PES Environmetal, Inc.
ph:  206-529-3980
cell:  425-241-2627
 
 
 

From: Maeng, Byung (ECY) <BMAE461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Brian O'Neal <boneal@pesenv.com>
Subject: RE: Contained-Out Determination Disposal Information - Former American Linen Supply Co.
 
Just a reminder.
Please submit the manifests of the remaining 51 tons of DW.
 
Byung Maeng, PE
Hazardous Waste and Toxics Reduction Program
Northwest Regional Office
(425) 649-7253, bmae461@ecy.wa.gov
 
 
 

From: Brian O'Neal [mailto:boneal@pesenv.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Maeng, Byung (ECY) <BMAE461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Daniel Balbiani <dbalbiani@pesenv.com>; John Moshy <john.moshy@biomedrealty.com>;
Cardona-Marek, Tamara (ECY) <TACA461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: Contained-Out Determination Disposal Information - Former American Linen Supply Co.
 
Byung –
 
Pursuant to the requirements of your March 1 letter entitled Contained in Determination for
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Contaminated Soils from the Former American Linen Supply Co – Dexter Ave Site in Seattle,
Washington, and on behalf of BMR-Dexter LLC, PES is providing the attached disposal
documentation for soils generated during the installation of remediation injection wells and
monitoring wells at the American Linen Supply Co – Dexter Ave Site located at 700 Dexter Avenue
North, Seattle, Washington.  As described in the attached letter, there are still a few facility-signed
manifests we have not received yet for some of the wastes generated later in the project; we will
provide these last few manifests upon receipt.
 
Let me know if you need any additional information or have questions at this time.
 
 
Brian O'Neal, P.E.
PES Environmental, Inc.
ph: (206) 529-3980
cell: (425) 241-2627
 
 



From: Brian O"Neal
To: Byung Maeng (ECY) (BMAE461@ECY.WA.GOV)
Cc: Daniel Balbiani; John Moshy; Cardona-Marek, Tamara (ECY)
Subject: Contained-Out Determination Disposal Information - Former American Linen Supply Co.
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:18:00 PM
Attachments: S141300105L_2528.pdf

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
 
 

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1DC24BAD63E9420CB0003047D890D1BE-BONEAL
mailto:BMAE461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e15c9abe431c462bbad783025dc06a32-dbalbiani
mailto:john.moshy@biomedrealty.com
mailto:TACA461@ECY.WA.GOV



  
 


 
1215 Fourth Avenue  •  Suite 1350  •  Seattle, Washington  98161  •  Tel (206) 529-3980  •  Fax (206) 529-3985  


 PES Environmental, Inc. 
Engineering & Environmental Services 


 


May 31, 2018 


1413.001.05(304) 


Mr. Byung Maeng 
Washington Department of Ecology 
3190 160th Avenue S.E. 
Bellevue, Washington  98008-5452 


CONTAINED-OUT DETERMINATION DISPOSAL INFORMATION 
AMERICAN LINEN SUPPLY CO. – DEXTER AVE SITE 
700 DEXTER AVENUE NORTH, SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 
FACILITY/SITE ID NO. 3573/CLEANUP SITE ID NO. 12004 
AGREED ORDER NO. DE 14302 


Dear Mr. Maeng: 


PES Environmental, Inc. (PES) has prepared this letter on behalf of BMR-Dexter LLC (BMRD), 
to provide the Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) the disposal documentation 
requested pursuant to Ecology’s contained-out determination for soils1 generated during the 
installation of remediation injection wells and monitoring wells for the American Linen Supply 
Co – Dexter Ave Site (Site) located at 700 Dexter Avenue North, Seattle, Washington.  These 
soils contain tetrachloroethene (PCE) and related F002 listed dangerous waste constituents.  
Ecology’s contained-out determination allowed for up to 140 cubic yards (approximately 250 
tons) of soil containing F002 constituents to be managed as a solid waste pursuant to the 
requirements listed in Ecology’s letter.  The remaining soil generated during the well installation 
activities require disposal as a dangerous waste. 


The majority of the soil generated during the well installation contained more groundwater water 
than anticipated and the soil could not be landfilled without stabilizing the soil with an adsorbent 
material (e.g., diatomaceous earth).  Pursuant to the terms of the contained-out determination, 
once adsorbent material was added to soil, the soil could no longer be disposed of as a contained-
in waste.  As a result, only 52.34 tons of soil was disposed of at Waste Management Inc.’s 
Greater Wenatchee Regional Landfill; the signed certificate of disposal from Waste 
Management, Inc. documenting the disposal of this soil is attached. 


Approximately an additional 240 tons of soil was generated during well installation activities 
that required disposal as a dangerous waste, including approximately 184 tons that were disposed 
of at the Waste Management Subtitle C landfill in Arlington, Oregon, and 56 tons that were 
transported to Clean Harbors facility in Aragonite, Utah for incineration.  Copies of the uniform 
hazardous waste manifests signed by the receiving facility are attached that have been received 
to date are attached (representing 133 tons sent to Waste Management’s Subtitle C Landfill and 
56 tons sent to Clean Harbors Aragonite facility).  The remaining disposal facility-signed 
manifests will be forwarded to you upon receipt. 


                                                 
1 Washington Department of Ecology, 2018.  Contained in Determination for Contaminated Soils from the Former 
American Linen Supply Co – Dexter Ave Site in Seattle, Washington (Ecology Cleanup Site ID:12004.  March 1. 







Mr. Byung Maeng PES Environmental, Inc. 
May 31, 2018 
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S141300105L_2528.doc 


If you have any questions regarding this letter please do not hesitate to call me at 
(206) 529-3980.  Thank you for assistance in this matter. 


Sincerely, 


PES ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 


 
Brian O’Neal, P.E. 
Associate Engineer 


 


Enclosures: Disposal Certificate for Contained-Out Soil – Greater Wenatchee Regional 
Landfill, Wenatchee, Washington 


Disposal Certificates and Facility Signed Waste Manifests – Chemical Waste 
Management Subtitle C Landfill, Arlington, Oregon 


Facility Signed Waste Manifests – Clean Harbors Aragonite LLC, Grantsville, 
Utah 


cc: Mr. John Moshy, BMR-Dexter LLC 
Tamara Cardona, Washington State Department of Ecology 







ATTACHMENT 1 
 


Disposal Certificate for Contained-Out Soil 
Greater Wenatchee Regional Landfill 


Wenatchee, Washington 
  











ATTACHMENT 2 
 


Disposal Certificates and Facility Signed Waste Manifests 
Chemical Waste Management Subtitle C Landfill 


Arlington, Oregon 
  























































































































ATTACHMENT 3 
 


Facility Signed Waste Manifests 
Clean Harbors Aragonite LLC 


Grantsville, Utah 




































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	APPENDIX D - WASTE MANAGEMENT DOCUMENTATION (PROVIDED ON A USB FLASHDRIVE)
	Contained-In Emails
	July 24 2018 e-mail to Byung Maeng
	May 31 2018 e-mail to Byung Maeng

	Contained-In Disposal Documentation
	Certified Weight_April_1-17_2019
	Certified Weight_April_16-30_2019
	Certified Weight_May_1-15-2019
	Certified Weights_ May 16 -31_2019
	Certified Weight_ June_1-15_2019
	waste-tickets-1






